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PROCEEDINGS

THE COURT: All right. This is Mr.

Joseph Charles Tice, T-I-C-E?

MR. BUCHANAN: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: All right. Yes, sir.
MR. BUCHANAN: May it please the Court,

Your Honor. We have Mr. Joseph Tice under
community supervision for CSC with a Minor, two
counts. 'His original sentence was 20 years
suspended to five years probation. That
probation was revoked and he was released on
CSP.

Mr. Tice has been unemployed throughout

‘supervision. He was forced to get Social
Security benefits through our depart -- through
Social Security. Basically, what’s going on

with him is on January 13th of this year during
a home visit, I discovered that Mr. Tice was
actively'barticipating in social media. That's
one of his conditions that the victim was under
age at the time of the offense, he’s not
allowed to have any kind of social media
contact or anything like that. We issued an
in-house violation on him, just kind of a

warning that said, hey, you need to remove all
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your social media accounts and not have access
to that.

July 1st of this year, I had a sheriff from
the Richland County Sheriff’s Department Sex
Offender Department saying that he was actively
in social media and possibly engaging in sexual
activities with his computer. That same date,
I discovered during a home visit that he did
have another Facebook account under an alias of
David Fox. |

His compﬁter was confiscated and he was
scheduled for court today for another violation
which we’ve already addressed. He hasn’t been
in any kind of sex offender counseling as of
vet because he’s such on a strict income.

That’s why we take these very seriously.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. TICE: I'd like to add that —-

MR. SHIPMAN: Wait. Wait. I’m sorry.
THE COURT: You cut him off, Mr. Shipman?
MR:. SHIPMAN: I don’t know what he is

going to say, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right. Mr. Shipman, you
represent him. As to admitting or denying

willful violation, what is your position?




Probation Hearing 6

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MR. SHIPMAN:  We do deny a willful
violation, Your Honor for the reason we
outlined in our brief. We are happy to argue here
today.

THE COURT: All right. All right. Well,
who wants to go first, you or Mr. Buchanan?

MR. SHIPMAN: I suppose it is my motion,

Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Shipman.
MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I argue first,
procedurally -- the statute that they are

drawing this requirement from, I can’t remember
the number off the top of my head. But it
requirés the imposition of an order not to be
on social media. I have looked through all of
the file at the clerk of coﬁrt, all the orders,
the sentencing sheets, everything. I can’t
find an order specifically banning him from
social media.

So, Your Honor, I would argue that without
that intermediate stuff, the condition hasn’t
been applied to him. I would say that possibly
it was an incorrect sentence at the time it was
issued. The fact that it was never issued and

never appealed, I would say that is not a law
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of the case in this matter. I think on the’

'statutory construction grounds if the General

Assembly intended for there to be an automatic
consequence of the social media ban, they could
have phrased this statute in such a way as to
make that happen. They simply didn’t.

The judge sentencing must -—- I think an
example that I drew is if there had intended to
be an automatic consequence, they could have
drawn something in a way that the DUI statute
automatically triggers a license suspension.
That statute says someone convicted of a DUI
would have his license suspended by the
Department of Motor Vehicles. Had the state
intended for the ban to be automatic on social
media, they could have said someone convicted
of the listed crimes wiil be ordered by
probation to refrain from social media. It
wasn’t phrase that way. The first part of my
argument is that condition doesn’t apply. You
can’t violate a condition that does not apply.

"If Your Honor does not agree with that, I
will also argue that the condition itself is
unconstitutionally broad First Amendment —-

excuse me -- unconstitutiocnally broad and limit
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Probation Hearing

the first amendment rights.
THE COURT: That he would have the

constitutional right to visit Internet porn

sites?
MR. SHIPMAN: I believe so, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Whether they are predators or
not?
MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, --
THE COURT: That is not the stronger of

your two arguments, I hope.

MR. SHIPMAN: Well, no, sir. He is not
visiting -- he 1is not alleged to visit porn
sites. He 1s alleged to visit Facebook, Your

Honocr, which is --

THE COURT: * He said that. But then he
thinks he was using it for, he said sex with
the computer.

MR. SHIPMAN: He said there is a
possibility of that.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. SHIPMAN: If he is engaging with
another adult on any kind of communication in
Facebook, he is certainly not prohibited from
engaging in a sexual relationship with an adult

that he meets in real life. I don’t know how
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that would apply to an adult that he meets on
the Internet as well, Your Honor. He is not
alleged to be visiting a porn site.

THE COURT: The statute says with other
persons or groups for the purpose of promoting
sexual relations with persons under the age of
18 ——-

MR. SHIPMAN: Yes, sir, and I don’t --

THE COURT: :"——— and communicate with a
person under the age of 18. We are not talking
about a relationship between consenting adults
as being the basis for the statute or your
constitutional argument, I wouldn’t think.

MR. SHIPMAN: No, Your Honor. I don't
think there has been any allegations that he
has been engaging with minocrs via Facebook or
that he is engaging with other adults to
encourage minors to engage in intercoufse. The
first, the way I see it, he is accused of
violating the first prong of that which says if
he is convicted of an offense involving a minor
under the age of 18, he can’t use social media.
It goes on to say —-- it says he can’t use the
Internet to access social media. Then it says

to communicate with those under the age of 18
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Probation Hearing 10

or to communicate to encourage those under 18
to have sexual intercourse. The way I see it,
there are three things that would be forbidden.
He is only accused of violating the first one
which is a strict ban on all social media.

THE COURT: He can have social media
unless a judge in the sentence says he can’t.

MR. SHIPMAN: Right, Your Honor. I
believe he would have to be ordered to have
that on his sentencing sheet at some point by a
judge. That was never -- that order was never
in place. Again, that, notwithstanding if the
condition is found to apply to him through the
state’s argument that it is incorporated in
their conditions, I would argue that the ban,
the total ban on social media is overbroad and
it bans a substantial amount of communication
with potentially millions of consenting adults.

THE COURT: Some of them says you can’t
even have a computer in your house.

MR. SHIPMAN: “Right. I don’t think that
applies to this case, Your Honor.

THE COURT: When you are talking about
overbroad, I am telling you that some

conditions of probation on certain people are
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that they cannot have access to computers.

MR. SHIPMAN: Right. I understand that.

THE COURT: Not just social media, but
computers.

MR. SHIPMAN: I believe that the ban could

be narrowly tailored but ‘I don’t believe that
this ban itself is narrowly tailored. 1In the
State’s reply brief, they argue that
limitations on a convicted sex offender’s
access to Internet or social media are wvalid
provided they are reasonably related to
individual offenses and history and
characteristics and are no more restrictive
than necessary to serve the purpose of the
sentencing. Even i1f the State’s argument says
that the ban has to be narrowly tailored, if a
particular sex offender used computers in order
to engage in this crime or used the computer to
groom a minor in order to seduce them in some
sort of way, that would not be —- I don’t
believe that would be an unconstitutional ban
as applies to that particular offender.

Mr. Tice’s offense is alleged to have
occurred in 1988, Your Honor, which was 15

years before Facebook was founded. I don't
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think there was any social media websites back
in ‘88 either. I would say as applied to Mr.
Tice'’s case,.this total ban is
unconstitutional. I would say on its face, it
is unconstitutional because . it is a total ban.

THE COURT: What does the Supreme Court
say about circuit judges ruling statutes

uncenstitutional?

MR. -SHIPMAN: I don’t know, Your Honor.
suppose this has to be -- it can be preserved
in some sort of way to get to the next level,
Your Honor. If you find it unconstitutional,
the State will appeal. If you find it 1is,
naturally, we will appeal, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Let’s move on.

Mr . Buchanan, yés sir.

MR. BUCHANAN: Thank you very much, Your
Honor. May it please the court.

THE COURT: Yes sir.

MR. BUCHANAN: Good morning.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MR. BUCHANAN: Well, what I would like to
do is first addressed Mr. Shipman’s initial
claim that the statute is -- has been violated

‘because there was no court order in place for

I
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1 Mr. Tice. That might be a case -- I think the
2 statute was referring to is 23-3-555.

3 THE COURT: Yes, sir.

4 MR. BUCHANAN: That refers to an

5 individual who is deemed to be placed on

6 probation or parole. Now, initially, Mr. Tice
7 was placed on probation. At one point, he

8 might be correct, when Mr. Tice was on

9 probation. Mr. Tice is now on community
10 supervision.
11 THE COURT: He is an inmate.
12 MR. BUCHANAN: He is an inmate and was
13 released on Community Supervision Program which
14 by statute requires the Department to set the
15 terms and condition of that supervision.
16 THE COURT: Okay .
17 MR. BUCHANAN: Theréfore, the Department
18 has by virtue of the General Assembly’s wisdom
19 of having that in place requiring judges, we
20 have also taken that to mean that for those
21 qualifying offenders that we will supervise, --
22 THE COURT: So his argument would be -- he
23 is arguing as if we are dealing with a regular
24 probation case as opposed to a person who is an
25 inmate in a CSP case?
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Probation Hearing 14
MR. BUCHANAN: That is correct, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. BUCHANAN: Initially we would say that
the argﬁment would require that he -- that
there needs to be a court order in place

denying him access to social media because he
is under community supervision and the
Department set those times and conditions.
Obviously as to violation, the community
supervision statute does require the court to
make a finding whether or not those conditions
are in fact fair and reasonable. That would be
one argumént that potentially Mr. Tice would
make that those conditions are unreasonable.
But as far as being not valid because of the
statute —-

THE COURT: Unreasonable because of his
client’s constitutional rights or because of
using the computer for some legitimate purpose
other than trying to enjoy himself?

MR. BUCHANAN: I imagine that would be his
argument to make.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BUCHANAN: Now, as far as the
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condition that the denial of access of social

media would be unconstitutionally broad or

.restrictive on a person’s rights, we do have a

. site in my brief a fairly recent case from the

United States District Court, Wagner v. Hampton
which examines the limitations on a convicted
sex offender’s access to the Internet and
social media while the person’s on supervision.
That has been discussed.

Actually, in the context of Wagner, this
person bought, in 1983, a claim saying that
they were denying his rights and were
essentially suing the US Probation office. The
analysis still stands that these are actually
permissible restrictions for individuals who
are under supervision. They are still being
punished. They are still being watched because
of their crimes.

In the cése of Mr. Tice, he is not free, he
is not a free citizen. When he is finally
finished with community supervision and is no
longer under supervision, those restrictions of
not being allowed to be on Facebook would be
lifted. It is our position that these are

valid supervision —-- supervising provisions
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that we have two reduce recidivism and increase
public safety.

THE COURT: If he is on community
supervision, he is actually still doing time.
He 1is categorized_as an inmate and he is out of
the institution as opposed to being in the
institution based on what?

MR. BUCHANAN: Well, he is under our
supervision. He is within our supervision
pursuant to statute, the community supervision
statute. -24-21-516.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BUCHANAN: | And essentially, we just
treat him as being an offender under our
supervision with an offense that places him
under the sex offender registry and, therefore,
be treated under.higher scrutiny. We increase
the level of supervision.

THE COURT: Community supervision, the
condition of supervision must include the
requirement that the offender must commit to
search and seizure without a search warrant,
with or without cause of the offender’s person
or any vehicle and any of the offender’s

possessions. Mr. Shipman would say all of that
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is unconstitutional.

MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, it is by way of
a waiver. That is not -- when you signed the
supervision agreement, you waive those rights.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. SHIPMAN: I would say he has not
waived his First Amendment right, Your Honor,
in order to participate in the community
supervision program.

THE COURT: All right. You argument also
would be that a person in prison in a jail cell

has a constitutional right to a computer and -

Facebook.

MR. SHIPMAN: No, Your Honor, I believe
that —-

THE COURT: It is the same thing. He 1is

. an inmate.

MR. SHIPMAN: No, Your Honor, I would say
in an actual jail or an actual prison, inmates
do have certain rights to expression and
literature and things of that nature. In the

actual prison itself, there are certain

concerns about safety and other things would

prevail.

However, Mr. Tice is sort of like a
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parolee. He is out in the world with the rest
of us. So those concerns about safety and
regulation inside the prison itself are not
controlling in that circumstance.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BUCHANAN: Your Honor, I would submit
that because Mr. Tice is in the community that
those restrictions on community supervision are
as important, if not more so, than being behind
the fence at the Department of Corrections.
Ultimately, the fact of limited freedoms, a
significant number of an individual’s freedoms
are reduced because of the convictions thaf a

person has been found guilty of.

THE COURT: All right.
MR. BUCHANAN: Again, I would gquote the
Wagner v. Hampton decision. The right of a

convicted sex offender to use social media and
be free of computer monitoring while on

supervised release if anything is clearly

established.

THE COURT: That is a US District Court
opinion?

MR. BUCHANAN: Yes, of South Carolina. It

- was actually decided I believe July 30th of
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this year.

THE COURT: Who is the judge on that?

MR. BUCHANAN: That was, uh, Judge Ross
Anderson, Jr.

THE COURT: US district judges are trial
judges just like circuit court judges. So it
is not an appellate opinion, it is a trial
court opinion just as Judge Cooper wrote this
sentence, Tom Cooper, and I may write a
sentence. It could be persuasive authority or
good information, but it is not binding
authority. But it sounds good. It is a good
analysis. But go ahead, your turn.

MR. SHIPMAN:- Thank you, Your Honor. In
Wagner itself, it says the limitations are
valid if they are reasonably related to the
individual offense and history and
characteristics and are no more restrictive
than necessary to serve a purpose of this
state. Your Honor, that is narrowly tailoring
-—- that is a narrowly tailoring argument. I
can see that the State has a significant
interest. I can see that this is content
neutral restriction. However, a total ban is

in no way -- in order for a total ban to be
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considered narrowly tailored, everything that
falls under that ban must be appropriately
targeted.

THE COURT: When you filed your brief, did
you consider that he was on community |
supervision versus probation? Or is your
argument based on an argument someone would
make who is on probation?

MR. SHIPMAN: I considered it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You consider that he was on
community supervision?

MR. SHIPMAN: Yes, Your Honor. I know
that he has a certain level of rights as you
mentioned about Fourth Amendment. However

those operate by way of a waiver when he signs

up for the community supervision agreement. He

waives his Fourth Amendment interest in his

house to allow the agent to come in and search

whenever he likes. Nowhere in there is a First
Amendment waiver. I was still argue that any
ban on speech must be narrowly tailored. The

First Amendment applies to any person
regardless of their status in the community.
This means this changes the definition of what

is narrow.
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1 THE COURT: The court shall determine

2 whether the terms of the program are fair and
3 reasonable. We are not -- this is not a

4 constitutional test. He is a prisoner. He is
5 an inmate. For the benefit of_trying to get

6 people back into society and giving them an

7 opportunity to complete their sentence outside
8 of the institution, they developed this

9 proéram.

10 MR. SHIPMAN: Right.

11 THE COURT: His rights are limited. He
12 must comply with the terms and conditions of
13 the program. If the térms and conditions of
14 the program are fair and reasonable and he

15 violates them, he has violated the program and
16 could go back to the institution.

17 | MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I would argue
18 against that that that puts a great amount of
19 discretion in a bureaucratic body.

20 THE COURT: Oh, absolutely. The

21 Department of Corrections has a whole lot of
22 discretion when it comes to dealing with

23 inmates.

24 MR. SHIPMAN: Right, Your Honor. I don’t
25 recall the case off the top of my head. There
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is a lot of casés involving city managers and
people of that nature signing off on who can
have a break. It says notice restrictions has
to be - his discretion has to be very narrow
in thoée cases. I would argue that the
Department of Corrections and Probation also
would have to have their discretion similarly.
I think a complete ban on social media issued
by a government administration agency would be
an abuse of their discretion.

THE COURT:- And that type of setting. But
if you’re dealing with someone who has been
convicted of CSC with a.minor in the second
degree, those are, I deal with a lot of
sexually violent predator cases and hearings.
Most people who testify will say that if

someone is a pedophile, they can’t be cured.

It is a lifetime condition. That is them. You
have got to do all that you can. You have to
be in the house during Halloween. They have

all kinds of things going on with people who
are in that situation.

To arguing his fairness that he should not
be given unfettered discretion on the Internet

and participate in- social media, I understand
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your argument that different people have
different understanding as tb what you do on
Facebook. Some people go on it just to get the
news or to listen to music or just do various
things. I imagine some go on there to look at
little girls if that is who they like. I don’t
know what his situation is. What is his
situation?

MR. BUCHANAN: Basically, I’m not sure
exactly what he was doing on the social media
accounts. I just know that according to our
conditions, he was not supposed to be in
possession of a social media account.

THE COURT: So they he got the social
media and tried to deceive you all that he did
not have the social media by getting a social
media under an assumed name.

MR. BUCHANAN: I would like to add though
that the first time we did find him in
possession of social media, in his private
messaging, I will quote one thing, “Oh, honey,
you look so good. All I can think is how I
would love to do a 69 with you. 1Is that the
kind of trouble you were looking for? 1If not,

sorry.”
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Probation Hearing 24

THE COURT: But you don’t know who he was

communicating with.

MR. BUCHANAN: No, sir.
THE COURT: Just somebody. May be a
little girl, maybe -- who knows. But he is a

pedophile. Is he a pedophile?

MR. TICE: I was never deemed a pedophile.
THE COURT:  All right.
MR. TICE: I am not a pedophile. My crime

happened one time back in 1988.

THE COURT: All right. I will retract the‘
word pedophile. You have been convicted of CSC
with a minor. A pedophile is a different

designation. You are absolutely correct.

MR. TICE: I'm sorry, sir.
THE COURT: No. That’s okay.
MR. TICE: I have strong beliefs about who

I am. I am happy with who I am.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. I appreciate that.
I thank you for correcting me.

MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I would like to
point out that the crime occurred in 1988,
which was 26 years ago. That was 15 years
before Facebook was ever created. There has

never been any allegation that he used any kind
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of Internet or computer technology to commit
his crime. There has been no allegations that
he committed any new crimes using the Internet
or computer technology.

THE COURT: Yeah. Yeah. But you are
going to lose the argument with me that they
cannot set those terms and conditions for a
person under community supervision. Therefore,
your argument that the judge should have
written the sentence a different way does not
apply. I agree with Mr. Buchanan. It only
applies to if this was a regular probation
violation case, not a community supervision
case.

Once he goes into the Department of
Corrections, there is a different scenario
involved. That allows them to set fair and
reasonable terms of him being allowed out of

the institution. They can do that. I find

that it is fair and reasonable under this

circumstance. What does that mean as far as
what should happen to this case?

MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I would object
to preserve the record on this.

THE COURT: You don’t need to object to
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Probation Hearing 26
preserve the record. The rule says you don't
have to do that. You have made your argument.
I have ruled against you. The record is clear
what your position is. You even have a brief
on file. I deny your motion to -- to dismiss
the probation violation.

MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I suppose we
proceed on mitigation at this point.

\ THE COURT: All right.

MR. BUCHANAN: One additional thing, Your
Honor, I have shown Mr:. Shipman is -- I
apologize for not having it in my motion. It
actually did —-

THE COURT: I didn’t even get your motion.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
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23
24
25

When did you send it? I see it on my laptop

now.
MR. BUCHANAN: I mailed it last night.
THE COURT: Last night? I was off duty.
MR. BUCHANAN: It is clocked in this
morning.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. BUCHANAN: I want to include the

Computer Internet Use Agreement for Sex
Offenders which Mr. Tice signed when he was

placed on community supervision.
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1 THE COURT: What does that say?

2 MR. BUCHANAN: I can pass up —-

3 THE COURT: Just tell me about it. I’m

4 going to take a look at it. A group of

5 interested people in this issue just highlight
6 what it is all about. If you give me this

7 copy, you can’t tell me about it. Can you tell
8 me about it and then hand it up? What is in

9 there, that Computer Internet Use Agreement?
10 Generally, what is it? All right. I see what
11 it is. Computer Internet Use Agreement for Sex
12 Offenders. He signed this you say, right?
13 MR. BUCHANAN: I have a copy that I have
14 shown to Mr. Shipman that he has signed it. We
15 can make a photocopy and add that to the
16 record, Your Honor.
17 THE COURT: If the victim was under the
18 age of 18, I will not use the Internet to
19 access social networking websites. That is it
20. right there, isn’t it?
21 MR. SHIPMAN: Yes, Your Honor. This was
22 -- I did not see this until today.
23 THE COURT: Yeah.
24 MR. SHIPMAN: I would still say that it is

25

unfair use of discretion.
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THE COURT: I hear you. You just have a
losing argument on this. It is a good sounding
argument that would apply perfectly to a
different scenario but it does not apply to
this one. So we are here for the violation
hearing at this point. That is why I asked you
did you assume that this was a probation case
and not a community supervision.

MR. SHIPMAN: Yes, sir. I was aware of
that. I still say —-

THE COURT: - You didn’t have all the

details included in this form that he signed.

MR. SHIPMAN: Right. I would still say
that it is —-- my argument would apply equally
to both.

THE COURT: All right.

‘MR. BUCHANAN; Your Honor, that is the
basisAof,his violations. Basically, like I

said we did the first in-house violation for
the first account. A couple of months later,
he created a new account under a new alias and
hoped that we didn’t find it and then failure
to pay his monies which is why --

THE COURT: What do you want me to do with

him?
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1 MR. BUCHANAN: As of today, with his CSP,
2 he has 6794 days left on his CSP.

3 THE COURT: 60007

4 MR. BUCHANAN: Yes, sir. But he can

5 receive up to a one-year revocation and then he
6 will be re-released on CSP for an additiocnal

7 - two years.

8 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Shipman?

9 MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I would argue
10 that a year is perhaps too stiff for this
11 violation. There is no allegation that he
12 committed a -subsequent crime. He used the
13 Internet, which he has been told not to use.
14 THE COURT: He wants to 69 and this and
15 that with somebody.
16 MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I believe that
17 was an adult female, Your Honor, which is
18 perfectly legal for him to be able to do and
19 talk about in other circumstances, perhaps not
20 over the Internet although we would not agree
21 with that version of the law. You know the
22 substance of his violation is that he is
23 engaging in --
24 THE COURT: Well, he is engaging in
25 deceptive activities with the folks who are
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supposed to be supervising him. They agree and
acknowledge that he could not use social
networking. He used it, they called him, they
warned him and then he changed the name and
still tried to use 1it.

MR. SHIPMAN: Yes, Your Honor. I believe
that for thevtime being, he knows that it is
smarter to stay off of the Internet than to be
on it. While this appeal works his way through
the courts, I don’t believe that it is a

substantial enough violation to warrant --

THE COURT: = Don’t waste your time on that
issue. |

MR. SHIPMAN: Excuse me?

THE COURT: Don’t waste your time on that
issue.

MR. SHIPMAN:' I'm saying as far as the

allegation goes, I don’t believe it rises to
the level to necessitate a full year. I would.
ask for a short revocation, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. He is itching to
say something. Let me hear from him and then I
will come back to you.

Yes, sir.

MR. TICE: I would like to just -- I don’t
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know how the system works so I’m just going to

talk.

THE COURT: - You don’t know how the system
works?

MR. TICE: I mean how you are supposed to

talk in court. I don’t know the titles and all
of that.

THE COURT: We are at the point in this
proceeding where you are facing up to one year
in prison and I have to decide whether to send
you to prison for one day, a week, whatever
time up to one year. That is where we are.
That'’s pretty simple. I need to hear what you
have to say.

MR. TICE: First of all, I need to tell

you why I’'m on Facebook.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. TICE: Okay. My family, my family is
the biggest reason. Throughout my -- 1988, the
crime happened. I had children in between

that. I have three beautiful children. I have
had house fires and communications with my
family has stopped because I wasn’t able to
take care of my kids. I am on Facebook to be

somewhere where my family can find me.
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My brother just died. I would not have
known that if I was not on Facebook. Me and my
kids are starting to build a relationship
again. That can’t happen if I am not there for
them. I am trying to be somewhere where my
family can find me. According to some of the
readings that I have done, you know, to take
away Facebook, there has to be other outlets to
use.

I was told I could go on Skype from
Probation which is also a social media. My
family won’t talk to me on Skype. They Won’t
give me their phone numbers. There 1s no
communication if I am not in a place where they
can find me. All of my support system is gone.
I don’t think I did anything /wrong.

THE COURT: You acknowledge that you could
not be on social media. This form that you

signed here ~-—-

MR. TICE: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Computer Internet Use
Agreement for Sex Offenders. First, you don’t

think you are a sex offender, or do you?
MR. TICE: I —— let me say how I believe.

I committed a sex offense. Am I a sex
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1 offender? Sex offense is past tense. Sex
2 offender is prétense. Today, am I a sex
3 offender?
4 THE COURT: Yeah.
5 MR. TICE: No. Am I guilty of a sex
6 crime?
7 THE COURT: Yeah.
8 MR. TICE: Yes.
9 THE COURT: So when you signed this paper,
10 you didn’t think it really applied to you

11
12
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24

25

because you are not a sex offender and the
paper says Internet use agreement --

MR. TICE: I didn’t know what I was
signing away, sir. I did not realize I was
signing away my communication with family.

THE COURT: You didn’t have to sign it.
But if you didn’t sign it, you would have
stayed in the institution. It is not as if
they’re going to negotiate with you.

MR. TICE: When I went to Judge Cooper,
the State came to me and asked me to take a
plea bargain so that I wouldn’t take this to a
further court. There was no hard fact evidence
except her word that convicted me. I was a man

and I took the plea bargain. The plea bargain
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was 20 years suspended to five years probation.
There was no stipulation within the court
saying I can’t‘use social media -- I was
supposed to héve —— that I was supposed to have
this. That was never stipulated.

THE COURT: There are many collateral
consequences of being convicted in court. You
don’t get a chance to understand every one of
them when you stand there and plead guilty or
when you get found‘guilty. But we can’t go
throuéh all of that here today. Suffice it to
say that you, you stood up like a man, you
said, and pled guilty. And as a man, you

signed this paper that says I will not use the

Internét to access social networking websites.

Now you are saying you don’t know what you
signed. That is tough.

Number one, if you didn’t sign it, you
would not have gotten out of the institution.
Number tWo, whether you signed it or not, it is
still a condition that you are obligated to
follow. You are guilty of violating the
community supervision program that you are on.
You are an inmate. You’'re notva free man like

Mr. Shipman there. You are an inmate doing
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time standing right there without any chains on
you. You are still an inmate as long as you
are on this community supervision program and
you will be until you exhaust that 6000
something days that he said you got to go.

MR. TICE: Okay. I would also 1like to
make a statement about community supervision.

I have an appeal in court for my last violation
which led me to where I am at right now. The
revocation was on failure to pay monies. I
have mental illnesses that are treated.

THE COURT: It is rare that anyone goes to
jail if they are poor and ddn’t have the money.
It is rare that anyone gets violated if they
don’t have the money with no possibility or no
-— they can’t afford it and they’re making an

effort, they would. never get violated for that.

"It is rare. If you have that situation, maybe

you will win that appeal. Let’s not deal with
that appeal here. Let’s deal with this
situation.

MR. TICE: The thing is that I would not
be on community supervision right now in front
of you if I wasn’t violated the first time for

failure to pay. I have the transcript here
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from that court. I also have an appeal in the
court. It would be unfair to say that I should
be on community supervision at this time --

THE COURT: Mr. Shipman is a vigorous
advocate. Maybe he is interested in seeing
those papers. I have to decide your sentence
here today.

MR. TICE: Sir, I am asking you to please
be lenient with me. I had no intention of
hurting nobody. My intention was trying to
keep my family together. TIf that is so wrong

-- I mean, that was my whole intention. Yes, I

violated =-
THE COURT: Why did you try to deceive
them and then go -- you went under Mike Fox or

someone Fox --

MR. TICE: Under David Fox which 1is an
alias that is on my record already.

THE COURT: You are sometimes David Fox?

That is you?

MR. TICE: Yes.
THE COURT: You are David- Fox?
MR. TICE: Yes. I took that name a long,

long time ago.

THE COURT: Joseph Charles Tice and you
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are also David Fox? |

MR. TICE: My alias is David Fox, yes,
sir.

THE COURT: All right. Well, your cover
has been blown now. Everyone knows that David

Fox is really --

MR. TICE: Joseph Tice.
THE COURT: Tice. All right.
MR. TICE: I do like to say -- I would

like to say that I am not the beast that --

THE COURT: What are you doing these days?
Nobody thinks that you are a beast; What are
you doing these days?

MR. TICE: I sit in my room most of the
time. Right now, I have a typewriter in front
of me writing up everything from ACLU laws,
advocates, 1 am trying to advocate for sex
offenders.

THE COURT: All right. You are spending
your full time working law related missions
dealing with people who are classified as
sexual offenders who are not really sex
offenders who are sometime miscalled
pedophiles?

MR. TICE: I am trying to set up a mission
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where there is a support system for sex
offenders for somebody who can speak for us.

THE COURT: And that is a good thing, but
you can’t do that under Facebook if he says you
can’t have it.

MR. TICE: That is where our argument lies
within the First and Fourth Amendment. It says
that the government can’t, the government can’t
abridge ——7

MR. SHIPMAN: We’ve argued that under our

first argument.

MR. TICE: You said that already?

MR. SHIPMAN: Yeah, we have covered that.
MR. TICE: All right.

THE COURT: He’s got it in all of these

papers he gave me too.
MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, if I may speak

on his behalf for a moment.

MR. TICE: Please let him speak for me.
THE COURT: All right. Sure.
MR. SHIPMAN: He is 50 years old and

disabled. He has lost his contact with most of
his -- all of his family. I believe he, as he
said, he is worried about this idea of people

having him of being a beast. I certainly don’t
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think he is a beast.

THE COURT: He seems like a nice guy.
MR. TICE: Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, as he said, he

is on community- supervision because he was
violated for -- the substance of his violation
is he did not have money coming in and he could
not pay for counseling.

THE COURT: He has got to get some
punishment. He has got to be punished for
willfully violating the terms and conditions of

this community supervision.

MR. SHIPMAN: I understand, Your Honor.
THE COURT: The question is how much.
MR. SHIPMAN: I would ask for 90 days. He

can do it in the county and cbme back and his
two-year clock will start all over again on
community supervision.

THE COURT: All right. That sounds pretty
reasonable. He can be there, do meditation and
it will go in a breeze. So I’'m going to revoke
90 days and reinstate him and give him one more

opportunity to understand that he has no rights

to social networking and et cetera.
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MR. BUCHANAN: Your Honor, the ruling on

Jesse’s law?

'THE COURT: Jesse’s law? What is that all
about?
MR. BUCHANAN: Basically if you find that

his:violations were willful, you can determine
whether or'not he has to wear the monitor for

the remainder of his life.

THE COURT: Oh, goodness.

MR. SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I would say that
is premature. He has not been found a sexually
violent predator. There has been no findings

that he has had any other crimes with children
or that he would be a lifetime threat to
children.

THE COURf: I'm going to defer ruling on
that until his next encounter with the system.
Maybe there will be more details in those

emails that may be more information for a judge

to go on. I am referring any ruling on any of
that.

MR. SHIPMAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. TICE: Am I allowed to take my legal

work with me?
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THE COURT: Yeah, please let him have his
legal work in the jail.

MR. TICE: All right. At this moment, I
am taking the Fifth Amendment. I am not
speaking to nobody or signing no more papers.

THE COﬁRT: Sounds good to me.

MR. BUCHANAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

END OF PROCEEDING
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

)
COUNTY COF RICHLAND )

I, the undersigned, Teresa B. Johnson, Official
Court Reporter for the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit of
the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true, accurate and complete Transcript
of Record of-all the proceedings had and evidence
introduced in fhe trial of the captioned case, relative
to appeal, in the Court of General Sessions for
Richland, South Carolina, on this 4th day of December,
2014.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

Teresa B. Johnson

Official Court Reporter
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- gg %%Foiogéﬂ CAROLINAP. h\_AND COLNT v gi ggi gong SOFOGENERAL SESSIONS ;
HLAND 11 40-2114
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ), =iLED

VS-
_ Ton N{N b Pm@ " Original Warrant #: C-136649
DEFENDANT qug {E W. McBRIDE |
J0SEPHTICE ~ JEAJEL'G 2GS’ CONSENT ORDER IMPOSING ADDITIONAL
SID# 01925878 ) CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

Based on the admission and consent below, this Court finds that the above named defendant has.violaled or;e (1) or more of the
conditions of Probation ORDERED on  8/11/11 in cause number 11- GS 40~2114 by:
FAILING TO HAVE A SUITABLE RESIDENCE. . . .

You are hereby advised that you do not have to consent to this court imposing additional conditions of probation. You are further
advised that you do not have to praceed without 8 hearing on the described violations or without the assistance of counsel. There are
dangers and disadvantages to self representation. An attorney may better understand this Order and may be able to present defenses to
the violations described above. By signing this Order without an attorney you are acknowledging these dangers but are k.nowmgly and
voluntarily choosing to proceed without counsel.

I, JOSEPH TICE » having been duly informed of my right 10 2 hearing on the above alleged violations and my right to have an
attorney present at such hearing, do hereby waive my right to appear before the Court dand waive my right to counsel at such
appearance. 1 admit I have violated the conditions of Probation as indicated above and [ am knowingly and voluntarily consenting to
the jurisdiction of the Court and agree to comply with all additional conditions as stated in lhxs ORDER.

Sworn to and subscribed - ‘ ' /‘éz% {/{
before me this & dayof // OV 24/ Defendant ' ate
“‘M W27/ /7 N //// / o/
Signature otary Public Probation Agent Date

My Commission expires _ ¢~ 27— Z¢1)

Therefore it is ORDERED that the defendanl:

BE PLACE ON GPS MONITORING FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST 6 MONTHS TO BE ACCEPTED INTO HOUSING AT THE
CAMBRIDGE HOUSE. MR. TICE WILL BE RELEASED WHEN A BED IS AVAILABLE.

I consent:
Defendant: ( ,é/c.? Date: /// V///
" Probation Agent: Date: / / /L'////
Supervisor: A Date: // ~5 "'/ /
IT IS SO ORDERED ' 4
“This T dayof NCNW J20f( CERTIFIED TRUE COPY'S
Columbia, South/Cprolina ; . OF OR]ﬁ\NA\. F&ED ,
. Z‘Cf Lljkﬂ/i/’ljl\} - (‘) f-,’ ""-‘f L“7‘J ]{gs Wy
Judge, Fiffh Judicial Circuit 5] NMAMMOM _ ' (/ R"‘l ;“ “AND € COUNTY
' EOUTH c;moum

Wb
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CONSENT ORDER IMPOSING ADDITIONAL

SID# JOSEPH TICE CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

ST2TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COUx [ OF GENERAL SESSIONS Q\\i{
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ' CASE NO. 11-GS-40-2115 A
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - ’
VS )
) Original Warrant #: C-136650
: )
DEFENDANT )
)
)
)

Based on the admission and consent below, this Court finds that the above named defendant has violated one (1) or more of the
conditions of Probation ORDERED on 08/11/11 in cause number 11-GS-40-2115 by:

FAILED TO PAY SUPERVISION FEES BY IN ARREARS $845.00 WITH AN UNPAID BALANCE OF $4920.00.

" FAILED TO PAY COURT FINES BY BEING IN ARREARS $80.00 WITH AN UNPAID BALANCE OF $133.90.

- FAILED TO PAY GPS FEES BY BEING IN ARREARS $1930.00 WITH AN UNPAID BALANCE OF $9610.00.
FAILED TO PAY DNA BY OWING A BALANCE OF $250.00

You are hereby advised thal you do not have to consent to this court imposing additional conditions of probation. You are further
advised that you do not have to proceed without a hearing on the described violations or without the assistance of counsel. There are
dangers and disadvantages 1o self representation. An attorney may better undeistand this Order and may be able (o present defenses 1o
the violations described above. By signing this Order without an attorney you are acknowledging these dangers but are knowingly and
voluntarily choosing to proceed withoul counsel.

}, JOESPH TICE | having been duly inforimed of my right to a hearing on the above alleged violations and my right to have an
attorney present at such hearing, do hereby waive my right (o appear before the Court and waive my right to counsel at such

appearance. [ admit | have violated the conditions of Probation as indicated above and | ain knowingly and voluntarily consenting 10
the jurisdiction oflhe Courr and agree to comply with all addlllonal conditions as stated in this ORDbR

Sworn to and subscribed x ;:& %: [ R ~/2~) 2
before me this W/ﬁ ef ndant Date
e, e A 2 fradu;
Signature of Nolary Public _/ Probation Agent Date
My Commission expires q_’ % - 9’0@ ' -

Therefore it is ORDERED that the defendant: | .
d monitoRing RLGUI Rermpt

EXEMPT GPS BALANCE.QNG Moni+p &

EXEMPT SUPERVISION FEE ARREARS. : -
CONVERT COURT FINES TO A CIVIL JUDGEMENT.

TRANSFER CASE TO LEXINGTON COUNTY.

e >
. (5%
s 4

NETET
1 consent: ’ O - iz

%> ¢ Lo pae: /2‘:);)3 ZZ_
Probation Agenl: __~~ . Dute: ’i U ?ILl 200
Supervisor: % / W][ OJ/{/(Q— Date: / j J c;l / J—"

IT 1S SO ORDERED CERTIFIED TﬁUE CCPY
s R~ diy ofﬂgi\w_ ~02 . ¥ oF ORIGINAL FILED,
Columbia, South Carolina o ] My

CCCP&G"

J dgé, Fih Judicial Ci.rcuit ‘ : RICHLAND COUNTY
) = Benpmin SOUTH CAROLINA, ;

Defendant:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSBONS

'County o; Lf)(; -"\Q-m E _ a O_L\__‘GS- Inﬂ.cbem N'?mbb 4— ,
STATE 8 Probation CW#s: W = A -}F -Cr X0

- DQQ,D’\ i‘u Name of Original Qffense: {_ : ) fk)'f
A: | ChAALAN

AK Original AIW#: _

Race: wW cex: YV ) Dale of Original Offense:

DOB: _ Conviction S.C. Code §: A Jah® (L AF $>
"SSN: ‘I Conviction CDR Code #: i '

/
. SiD#: __- . - Original Sentence:_%O] L\ e W YD
' ORDER Yoo .

The above named de'feml has b?e chargeq with violating the conditions of probation ordered o&l\ V) i in the Court of
General Sessions of v

_Lounty, and/or the additional conditions orglesed by the Court in probati
continuation orders(s) issued on 1 —%%-1N , 8s sel forth in the altached s) or citation(s) dated g;\m. ]_5
. . After hearing the evidence and.being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) Ok defendant, | find that the above
_ named defendant has violated the following condition{s) of probation: (List by number or indicate speciat condliions s provided In the affidavit)

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:.

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required o serve _____ monlhslyea'rs, the remainder
of the original sentence, andlor pay § : :

%- the suspended senlence be revoked and lhe above named defendant be required to serve L@Mf the original
- senlence and/or pay $ : thereupon o be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditi t forth in the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order. ’

0 the above named defendant is continued on probalion as provided for in the original sentence, subject lo the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant o §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first degree -
~ criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

Civil judgment: O Depanment fees

Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: O Depaniment fees (anesraggl
nes and other fees aglleibaiance) ) D Fines and other fees
Restitulion (and 20% ereatsgesbalance) . 0 Restitution (and 20%)

WhWE Al SUFékwmn FEES PHsT ~ FVTURE
Lonpav e - SeX  logwsenune 0 ConcypmnT]

The defendant is given. credit for pre-revocation hearing detenticp{ time on current probation violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections. .

The defendant has previously served a _months/years on this sentence.
(split senlance time and/or prior parlial réyocation time)

g Addilional Conditions ordered by the Cour: -
a

The defendant was previously placed on aclive electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

this_ 2 Y dayor W\\"f‘)/ 4013 <0Z\.A;A_&Agw&\
L’W-]W&wa\_ . SC - . Presiding 1ee - \\lﬁl Judicial C%Jit

You are hergby auvi-seo thet under the law the Courl may ai eny time revoke or medify any condilion of this probation; impose any lawlul conditions Il deems peoper; of exiend your
period of probation notto exceed five (5) years. Al any time within Ihe perlod of your probation, the Courl may requise you (o serve any part of the o:iglrg seﬁw-ﬁo"g,

' TRU
This is to cestify thal | have read, or have had rend to me. the order and the conditions set out therein. 1 agree 1o comply wgemﬁkﬁi aﬁﬁtﬁt my stiached
probation ordes during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all allachmenits. OF OR!G\ - ’
| | - o Ho e
Offender’s Signature . Wilnessed by ~ §
, - > 0.G.RPECS.

B GOUNTY

sC

“ RICHLAN

Signed this day of . , at
- Day Month- Year City
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Form 16.3 '
Form Approved by : In.. ..ment Number(s):

';‘Aca ctl!gsnsrey General | | CITATION 11:GS-40-02114,11-G5-40-02115
' ) : . No. ¢-40-14-0459
SOUTH CAROLINA : County RICHLAND
V. . SCDC # SID 4
JOSEPH CHARLES TICE
- ' Citation for Violation of B3 community
DParoIe DEmérgency DSupervIsed Supervision
Powers Act Re-entry D Supe'yllsed
Release | Program - ] Fuvlouéh

TO: JOSEPH CHARLES TICE

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above case at the time, date and place specified .

below.
Place ’ Room
Date and
Time- &
YOU ARE HEREBY -NOTIFIED that you are charged with violating the conditions of yog’)
supervision as stated below. . A 2'— o3 ’
Violations Charged S A

Joesph Tice viclated conditions 9 and 10 of his Community Supervision Release and condmon 1 of the Computel Ilnternet Qs.eAgreement for Sex

Offenders as ordered and agreed to on 8/30/13. G‘\ 2
5
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights listed below. =3 i

ist of Rights:

You have the right at the preliminary hearing to question any person who appears as a witness against you and to have witnesses appear on your
behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attorney represent you at the hearing at your expense. An attorney may be
appointed to represent you in extraordinary circumstances. It is your responsibility to make arrangements for your witnesses and your attorney to
appear at the hearing. ,

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE
HEARING WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

. COLUMBIA, South Carolina Probation and Paro|? Ag nt Agent #
Date 7/7/2014 B% 0311
i * < —.

PROOF OF SERVICE— .
DateServed: - /7 /)4 ‘ Place: 2 . (. ( S r#r.
Served On: (print Name) D—U Sep (\ DL . ' o :
. - | Served By: (Print Name) ' HL oS e , |Title: Ao A
. . } DECLARATION OF SERVER v )
| certify that the foregoihg information contained in the Proof of Service is true and corl;ect
| Executed on 2/ 7,/ L4 PN* . : ‘ .
DATE - «CERTIFIED TRUE CO Signature of Server |

Address of Server . —OF ORIGNAETHED 1€ <t 7

%é/«r’[?,u'?'j‘/}% /Lu[cg s< | Z24tol

y Wi s ot s e

RICHLAND COUNTY
$QUTH CAROLINA

Form 16.3 (Template) ‘Page 1 0f 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

~ AFFIDAVIT
RICHLAND

County of

Personally appeared before me, Bruce C Garrick, who first being duly sworn, depos'es. and says that JOSEPH
CHARLES TICE did within this county and State on the 7 day of July, 2014, violate certain conditions of release in
the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION

Joesph Tice violated conditions 9 and 10 of his Community Supervision Release and condition 1 of the Computer /internet Use Agreement for Sex Offenders as ordered
and agreed to on 8/30/13. ) !

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe the defendant named committed the
violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

Joesph Tice has failed to follow the advice and instructions of his supervisiong Agent in that he: failed to refrain
from using social media as evidenced by seach of his computer resulting in agent finding Mr. Tice to have a Facebook
account in the name of "David Fox“; failed to pay intensive supervision fees being in arrears $500.00 with a bal'ance
of $3,000.00; failing to pay Drug Test fee having an arrearage and balance of $20.00. These violations are contrary
to the. condi:ions Mr. Tice agreed to on 8/30/13. !

|
Sworn to and subscribed before me this Affiant “ ‘
|
|

7 dayof July 2014 - .

y S |
Signature of Notary.Public '

/72281 4 |
My Commission Expires

Form 16.3 (Template) Page 20f2
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Creared by Ih8 South Carning Depdriment ot Prooatisn, Pardie ang Pamdn Services

State.of South Cardlina
A - No. // »GS»A/U c2’—//‘/

IN.-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AS

County of Rc“ W/f{ - (366 /"/ﬁ

State | Community Supervision
: ( ~ " REVOCATION ORDER ;.
C-Qu~f9 - O¥ N :
Defendan! ’ %
’J/u')/ 7 )\ T( e i
FW ‘ SCOC#or DOC
This matter was brought before me on the. S day of _ 5% AT 2y pursuam 02

wesssat/Citation (strike one) charging the Defendant wnh violating the Defendant's Community Supervxsnon Program and asking

‘the Court to revoke the Defendant's commumty supervision. | find:
1. The terms of the Commurity. Supervision Program are fair and ,rgascnabie:f
2. The 'Qéféndant has not complied with all terms ,o,fV the.Community Super}lisiqn‘ Program;
3.  The Defendant has:willfully violated te,rms::of the Community Supervision Pr’ogran?;

4. The Oefendant should not be continued in the Community: Superwsnon Program under its current terms or under
terms and .conditions. .

!

other

{
a term

' AITIS ORDERED that the Defendant be in the custody of the South Carolina Departmént of Corrections for of
9 ~_days__—""months ___ " year (total may not exceed one (1).year). :
No Disca<TecAny GS Pin TEstus CAw AT TS Tom L
3 g
i
§
[y |
This; 5’ day ofA S ZFI .223/% . . Presiding;!udge 5/ AN s s 7
et NS . SC p—
CERTHIED TRUECOP £ s cies
, o QEORIGINALELED . -
( have received a copy of this order. Al 7% "ﬁm o ,
Offenders Signature C.CCPR&GS., . |Offenders Date
— , = RICHLAND COUNTY-— S— :
Form 1152 (Stock) : SOUTH CARCLINA asu-T
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Staté.of South Carolina
Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

NIKKI'R. HALEY.

Governor

JERRY B. ADGER.

Director

2221 DEVINE STREET, SUITE 600
___POST OFFICE BOX 50666
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250
Telephione: (HU3) 7349220
Facsiniile: (803} 734-9440
www.state.sc.us/ppp

Wanda Carter, Deputy Chief Appellate: Defender.

'SC:Commission on, Indigent Defense

PO Box 11589
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1589"

RE:  State v. Joseph. Tice

Dear Ms. Carter:

Please find enclosed copies of the matter we designated. for incluSiqn'éig the Record on Appeal..

/

Matthew C. Buchanan
General Counsel

MCB:dkn

cc: The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of the'South Carolina Court.of Appeals.
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I\ SouthiCarolina Department of . stion, Parolé and Pardén Services RIDGELAND (0442)

Know oll mén by these presents: COMMUNITY SUPERVISION PROGRAM CERTIFICATE,

it having been made to appear.id the sax!sfactioq of the SOUTH CAROLINA-DEPARTMENT. OF PROBATION PAROLE AND PARDON SERVICES that thie offender mentioned.

below who was convicted of the offensels).indicatéd below on saki date(s) andin sald ¢ junty(lesy meets the requ%:emems for Communiry Supervision Progeamn az provided
fos 11 §24-21-550 of te South Cafoling Code b Laws* 1976, a3 amended,

1S theretare OROERED that thit sald priwnm enter.the Community Supdivision Piagram at the dind ‘af Ris or hef actve sentonce unde? sdpenition subject 1o the spugific
cunditons isted below untl the exxm ation ul this Community Supenision F’fogwm as indimmd below.

Thisreipasa shall not- p:event the détivery of zhe prisiner 1o authofites of the Ferdoral Govénment or. sy sYatd othenwist entitfed 1o'his ar her custody.
in witness wherzof,this Centificate. bearmg the approval of the South Caroline Department of Pmbdiiun, Parple and Pardon Semrces s issued anthe dare hedow,

ity Onder o
Sauth Cara!ina Départment of Probiation, Purule and Pardon Servités

w _Hatene Y N

Katherine G Moore, Cadidinator, Comimunity Release dnd Progracs

Offender/Prisoner's Name: TICE, JOSEPH
Supervision Beginning Date: August 30,2013
State identification # {SID): 01925878
SC Dept. of Corrections # {SCOC): 00355542
Supemsion Ending Date: August 29,2015
Conviction County of !ncarce:azipn Resmuxion Peobai ion 10,
Offensets)’ CDR  Indicimentals) Date(s) Canvictiohls) Teemination Date Ordered (S} Follow
Criminal sexual conduct with minor. of 386 11G84002134 5/2412013 RICHLAND- 813072013 Yos

Attempt - victxm 111014 YIS, of age
inclusive - Second deg, (SR uniess

CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION Additional Offenses or Notes Page 2

Viotation of any of these conditions may tesult In the mmadiate revodation of superision,

1.. 1shall report in person 10'the South Caroling: Departmerst of Protation; Parole and Pardon Services' officé 6n the day of my.releasé or.not laserthan
‘8:30 AM on ibe next: business day, and ¢ instrutied by ¢ the' Depanmem. and 1 shial: make rompiew and oruthful réportsito the Agem.

Pleasereport to the-office Inthe County of: RICHLAND: : - Phone:{803) 734—6320
2. 1shalinot change my residence or employment without the consent of my Agent. Further, ! shall allow my Agent to'visit me in ey home, at my plate
cof emp!oymenn ot etsewhere arany, time.
3. 1shalinotuse conrolled SuUbsIANCES, excep! When' properly praseribed by a licensed physican, not consume alcoholic beverages 1o eXcess norentet
esmblishments whose pﬂmary Bisingss i§ the sale'and drinking of alcohalit ‘beverages. Further, I 'shall submit to a urinalysis, blood test'or provide
forensic evidence when Instructed by Agents of the Depariment, and | agree that any of these test results may be used asavidencs fnany hearing.

‘4, ihaltnot possess or purctmse any fi ﬁea:ms. knives, 01 denge:o«; weapms:and { shat not assmiam with By person who has a.crimingl facord, or
any other. persan wh Ty Ageﬂt has instrucied me to avoid:

‘5. tshalf work difigently ; 't a tawfu! occupation. Fustherd shall notlfy my Agent It | become unemployed,

6. 1shall not viglote any Federal, State, of local laws and shall contact my Agenx i Lam ever arrested or questioned by s law enforcement official tor
any reason whatsoever.

7. ishafl pay a supervision fee as determ rxed by theDepanenent.
§ shall not leave the State without psrmiss!on from my Agent, Further, il Lam ever anested in anozher state. for violating these conditions, } he«eby

trigvocably walbve alt exteadiition righls | may otherwise be entitled 1o and agrae toten o South Caroling when ditectid by my Agent, 1he court, of.
bya warrant,

e shall ‘obey’ all condions of supervision set forth in thig’ oder mdud!ng the payment of fines, restitution; or ozher payments, and. the services of any
period of mcavceraxim il ke all. rch;!d support payments 2% mdered by me LOUNE
10, {shall follow the advice and instruciions of.my Agen( arud ! egree io compiy with any further conditions impesed by.the' Degartmem or.its* Agemx

1. Unless Y'vias convicted of of pled guilty 6f nolo mmandere watlasst mlsdemeanm orafl unciassified miscemeanor that cardes ¢ term ol impiisonment
of no( more than one yeas, | shall be; sunfe(t © séarch of seizure, w!:hom a search wirking with or withnut cause, aof my, perwn, any vehicle | own or am
drMng, aﬁd any of my mssesﬁons by: (1) any pmba:ien agent employed by the Department: or {2y afy other Taw, enfmcemenr afficor.

ADDITIONAL COﬂDlTiONS
.26 Must have'rio contact with the \I"u:um andfor Vicim's family. for durgtion of supervision.

o7 GPS Momturing Not Less than'g Monihs, Il am unabis 16 repon on'the day,of refegse | understand that | will be confined 1o My home.umsil'! repon lo.
SCOPPPS st 8:30 AM the next business day

‘23 Residence Plan Rejécted.

e have been read:and explained fully to me and ih.agreement thereto, Lattach my signature,

S 3’&’“1’?

Date

ERTTE VRS , A Vet Phone: (803) 586-1941
2:’;3 Loe byt V Ty ! T ¥ ) & :
¥ thax this Statemeat of Candix!cms has been read and expiained 0 the’ eﬁander ‘and hé/she has agreed.to: the

AP //Ylf,g (‘{»’x A
e d , ‘Date

Fom 1150 (Tempae) Rowsioh Oate G5/20110
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e South Carolina Dgpafp’ne;mo{ P... atlon, Parole and Pardon Services
{6 COMMUNITY-SUPERVISION PROGRAM CERTIFICATE:

Page2

Offendei/Prisoner's Name: TICE; JOSERPH:
Supervision Beginning Date: August 30, 2013
Swate ldentification #(SID) 01925878
SC Dept, of Corrections # (SCOCY 00355542
Supervision Ending Date: AUgusT29, 2015

. Lunviction Countyof incarceration Restingion  Probation to
Cliensels) TOE indictmant s) Datels) Canviction{s] Terminstion Date  Oroered (3}  Follow
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:
‘31 Altend Sex OHender Counseling.
ADDITIONAL CONVICTIONS:
Canvictions Concurrenttol. 11G540021124
Concuteent Convictidn indicitent Number 11654002115

Criminal sexual coriduct with minor or Altempt - victim .11 to 14 yrs of:age inclusive - Socond deg. (BR.

Concurrent Conviction Offense Description arless order ed ot by i dge)'

Form's 150 (Tamyuate) Fantion Dite 0530103
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| Cy” 2 ‘ter/Internet Use Agreement for Sex Offer s, ]
, m l ‘%Supcmsmg Agent/Designee. AC ‘ﬁf}/\'{’ C\‘*C , de vy

By; sxgnmg ‘below, the. abavc named offendet understands.and agrees as fo!laws computer or other Beeess o e mtemet rigy pose significant

Offendeét .

risk. of mggermg recoffense;, access to th internel Is 8 priv t:a right; and sccess to the internet may be nmh\bited by the :
Supervising Agent/Deslgnce. af; nn time. Thi offender- sgeqpﬁu@}ly nigrees (o be fully compiiant withthe followings conditons if stlowed

aocess o the internet,

I I the vxmm of my « offénse wos undet the ageof- etg:(aen ol thetime of the offénse, of I reascnabiy bsheved u:e wcum was, under llsc
ape of eighteen ot ‘the fime of the. cff&nsa, I will'not: {1).use.the internet to secess: sm'!nl nt_iwurkit .
wlxh other persons or groups for:the purposé of- promoﬂng sexual relations with persons. .
“nm pver the ape of elghteen, communieare with a person‘under the nge of elghteen, See 8.C. Code Section 233588010,

o

| will.grovide all personal/business phone reéirds and crédit card bjlls‘m the Supervising Agén;’Dﬁ‘sigheg upon féquest.

A

. - chefore using an’ eléctionic bulletm board syitém,
intermet relay. ‘chat channel, DCC chat channel; newsgroup,. usergroup,: or any smte~based email whach prowdes -some measure of
anonymity (such'as: Hotmail.or Grail).

Such-activities include bt are_siot Uinited to the
following: po. gggsglgn of gxugug emticit mmmal in any nisnner; sewa} y related “chal” or .email exchangs; visiting or j6ining
“chat roems” which tontain sexually explicii Conversation; yisiting/viewing. sexuallx exglu:tt material on web sites; downioadmg
binary files, UUE'R Tes, MIME'fi les, AV1 filgs, MPG filés, Real Player files, images in any forma, text files, di'"mt:ltkmf:dis ninterial

that is sexial in nature; or visiting and/or. subseri gmg to usergroups or newsgroups which focus. on mmal cantent ‘

5. 1 will mot use any form of encryption, cryptography sxcnography, compression,. password protested files and/or other nitthod that

‘might’ limit access to, or change the appearance:of, data and/or images without priorwritten approval. f'mm the® Supcrvlsmg
Agent/Designes..

6. ‘1awill not alter ordestroy, recards of computer use, and will not use software designed to alter, clean or “wipe” computer media,

|

7 i agree that if, for 'wm'k purposes, password pmteetmnws required onany system ‘or files 1 use, Lwill provide the Qmswardmgnn
/Des o . Pasgwoid:

£ I w:ll permtt thc anno\mced or unannaunccd :xammanon or scm:ch by the &upemsmg Agcnt/[}cmgnce of any gmgu;eg, cell phone;
el d ¥ whi

: fal “conilitions. of supervision, This includes
examination of ail data andior xmages stored-on ha:d disks, “Zip Disks", ﬂoppy diskettes, CD ROMs; aptical'disks, magnem 1ape 3
mdfar any mher smragc mcdm whether mstallcd thhm 8 devxcc ar removablc and separaw from the' actuai ccmputer or other o : ’

¢ . Sy :

«i?:?‘ ¢b the SF‘.C sing Agent/Desi nee.v

9. Trwill pmvnde the Supervising A genv’Dcsxg,ncr: with a tist.of alf equxpnzem used.with. my computer, including ! backs <up systems. | Will
keep this list Surrent..

to. 1.agree to install 6r allow to be insmlled at my expense, equipment andfor. software to monitor orlimifcompuler use; or- remove. any

hardware device including modem, network’ card, and/or oiher device that.may be used 1o provide-access to anather-computer or.
compuiers, :

T Fagree to be fully responsible for all material and inforimation found on my éam;}utcria{,ﬁli;tii};es.

SRR B

‘I-have read, orhad-read-to-rie, this’ Computer/lmcmct Use A greement: for Sex Offenders and- understand its meaning, 1 hnvc réceived acopy of”

this advisemem, and undcrstmxd mat d’ 1 v:alslc any cqndmon nctmg my computer or internet use, | may- be brought before the. Court,

ir !emem of. my senitmce

=

2
[s¥
—

5 Signgture

. — o e 7 i ) ) . ('\ R 3
Xose ptr [1C-2 . | Mo, g Ol
Offender Nane (printed) Agent Name (printed) o

fTende

|
4

Form 1402: Revision'2 - Revision Date January 42011
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South Camﬁn"‘*apamnem of Probation, Parole andﬁqrdcn Services
Standard Sex Offender Condxt.

1vill register 88 a sex offender ds required By the Code of Laws of South-Carolina and as-deseribed in the Department’s Notice: c;f

Sex Offender ng:sny

| will atfend, potively. participatg dn, a0l pive Entise 1o be tefminated from, andsuveessiully colmplete any: unumding/imnmcm
progrim, { fo which Lasm refémred, shy-my ngent, which moy include’ poivgraph orgiher-treatment related testing, all of my’ owa
expense; | waive all rights to wnﬁdmti&ii&} between myself and my beatmient provider, und: itliorize my-trestmini provider @
disclose'to my.agent, the Court, the Marole Doard, the releasing authnmy, undior the hearing officer, information. about my
ﬁﬂﬁ@dﬂht@ ‘and panidigation in the program, {Must complete Referral Porm 10843, '

Dwill nist have.any contact with the viviim(s) of my crime, directly or indivectly, This includes but i not limited to physical.or face
to face contacl, contact through lelters vr wrinen ‘notes, telephong ealle, o electroic mail {c-mail): or any coutatt thiough o hind
party, uhless suchicotitagt is appmvcd in- wmmg by tie Cour, the Parole Donred, orthereleading. authorily, or the ticaring, officer, |
also will not eriter into, ravel past, or Emtc:r neara victim's: r»szdcnce o workplace,

Lwill.aot have any contact wit 18, with the exception of my inunediste family members andithen
may arily have such comactil approved in advante’ undef wndnwns s€t by mytreatment provider and | my. Bgem.. 1f I hve
incidental contact with any child, 1 will be civil and courtdous and tmmcdmwly remove myaclf fromthe sitation, | will discuss the
comtact al my-next treatment session and will lmmcmaieiy r&pon 1his contact o' my-agent,

I will not enter into, loiteror work within-one thotsand {1,000) feet of iny are or-cvent’ &equente:d by pcoplc under the ageof 18
mciud:ng but not. fimited to: schools, day care centers, plnygmundsg arcades; public swimming pools of bedches, shopping inalls,
thcatcrs orand. fcsuvals‘ un Jess upproved in, advanée by -y agent.

| will.not:purchaye, possess, or use any r.exuaily stxmulnting or sexuaixy explicit sitatérial.or deviee, nor eater. intd, loiter or
wark within:-one thousand (1,600) feet of, aiy,ptace where such.material o device is: ‘soid or prcsmwd as entértninment, This,
mcludes but iy not. hmlted to adult book stores, sexually explicitinternet sites, television’services, or telephone services, sex.
shops, topless bars, strip. clubs, and rissage parlors..

T will.permit my agent or a representative of the' Depanment. without a warrant’ and with or w cithout the assistance of any othér law.
enforcement-officer,1o-search ihy person, residence, any vehidle ] own or ‘have pe:mzssson 10 use, and any of my possessions,
-mcludmg computers, celiular telephones, and other electronic:devices, for the presence.of sexually. stimulating or.sexually

explicit materinls ur devices prohibited by these condlﬁcnﬁ, :md to.seize smd ma(ermls Qmmmm;ﬂm
gmzﬁ;mﬁ gmg gx of 1hr: mgm‘_ﬁ‘ nie Board, o i el besafe

1 will'abide by all curfedws as.directed by my. ngent. _pmf GPS,

1 will at all timed Mofntaipa suitable residence,, appm‘ucd ‘by-my agent, which complies with all conditions of my supervision, which
.nay not be withinone thousand {1000).fect of any area frequented by people-under the age of 18, inchiding but not-timited 1o
schwols; day varé tenters, pia) grounds., areades, pubhc swimnying poolsor beaches; stitpping malls, or theaters, 1 will biadn,
appmvai ffomi my sgent of my residence and employment and shall obiain prior approval from my agent before changing my
residence or, émployment. 1 will stay at my apprmcd residence every night and will notsleep or stay overnight nnywhere else
“without prior approva! of my agent.

1 will not.consume alcoholic beverages and wm submit to alcohol testing as instructed by my agent or treatment’ pmwd:r I ogree

“thatginy test. resui!s inay be used-as evidente | inany hemmg forthe violatiofi bf the x.tmdniuns of my. supervision.and | waive any

right to challenge the valxdaw of such- resulis,

1 will comply with:the Depurtinent’s. requircments for. any cloetronic mcmzmrmg program/'gps which'l am erderzd 1o panim;mm in

by.the Counthe, I"m:z!e Board, the réleasing authority, thc hearing-ofliver, of iy agent; or.as réquired by siatute, allat my ow
expense.

1 have read, or had read.to me, the above conditions and | understaid their meaning. 1 have received a.copy of these conditions. | aceeptand
agree to-these tonditions and understand that any violation:could result in the Court, Paroie: Board, or réleasing sitthority revoking my
supervision and reinstating my seatence or retuming méto prison. 117 refuse to-accept these conditions, | must immediately ask my agentio
bring fy case before the Court, Parole Roard, or rc&casmg asuthority where | will requestthat my term of supervision be'revoked and iy

“senignce be reinstated orthin | B¢ retumed to prison, | understand;hat, if | have ghjections to any of ‘the above conditions hust fail 1o timely

take the actions’ descnbcd bove, 1 witl waive any nght 1 may hi;/f Wse\ -offender-conditions at any future pmc&:;dmg

ender Ssgnamrc Dalc 5 Légé'nt Statare Datc
Jasegl. Y1 IQ-Q Mot Gluver
Offender Nanle' {printedy - ’ &gcﬁi]ﬁame‘(prmmdj ’

-Form 1401 Ravisicn 2 - Revision Date January 4, 2011




IN THE: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Cridisd by the Seuth Carolna Sepanment of Probstinn, Pamie 8ng Panton Suvicos

State of South Carolina

1 { o/l s EHY é .
Countyof /\ichlawit . : N g O oun
~ | C-136657
State ' Community Suparvision
‘ ' REVOCATION ORDER
-VS.

C it =1 0¥ T F

Défed}n —F
B n,‘a uS("/’)\ Tﬁe
sm# \QQ\ ’“’ZW@ SCOCH or DOB ,.) - é}’

This matter was brought before: me on the: ___§ day of __§1 97 . 294 | pursuant to

wamtlcxtatucn {strike. cne) charging: the. Defendant w1th viglating the Defendant‘s Commumty Supervision Proqram -and asking
‘the Court: to revoke the. Defendant's' commumty supervxs on. 1 find:

1. The terms of the Community Supervision Program are fair and reasonable:
2.. The Defendant has.hot complied with all' terms.of the. Community Supervision Program;

3. The Defendant has willfully violated.terms of the.Community Supervision Program;

612 W4 S- 4B

, , . ' / 3 ,
4, The Defendant should: nol:be continued.in the Community Supervision Program under-its currentferms or under other
terms and conditions.

iIT I8 ORDERED that the Defendant:be in:the. custody of the. South Carolina Department of Corrections for a term of
_ 90 days T months year (total may not.exceed one:(1) year).

Do Discnt Temivng GPrSs P~ eSS s AT g

eesEpgp 20

) ’ i §
BY. Savetl ) ) V- o ]
“Tris dayzlo 2 : ‘,\,, ) b o Pm:!ding)u 5} NPy
fow v I . o —
2 LT Jidiciel Cireu
| have received a copy. of this<order. .
Offenders Signature. Offande’s Date

Form 1152 {Stoek) " {)Qf ‘
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IN T E COURT OF GENERAL. SESS NS
STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA

ss- A - pops 1
COUNTY OF Richiand. (“,./ Bl SO " Count!
Community Supervisicn .
STATE REVOCATION ORDER
. G A ron
Tosph Thire C~tyor- 055
* Delendant
C)( 4A5% 78
SIDE '
2 -6
scocs'sf po8 ’

This matter was brought before me on the gﬁay of ,')’z f’ ) 'Zu L/’ , pursuant {o a charging

the.Defendant with vioiating'the Defendant s Community. Supamsmn Program and-asking’ the Court lo.revoke dhe Defendant‘

™
community supervision. i fing:. T -
1. The terms of the. Community Supervision Program are fair and reasonable; g‘;g hacs
o o ‘ T e
2. The'Dafendant-has not complied with' all terms of the Community Supervision Program;: a3y e .
‘ : ‘ ‘ pes. )
3. The Defendant has willfully'violated terms of the Community Supervision. ngram €3 - fo.
~. .
4. TheOefendant:should not be continued-in the Communily ‘Supervision. Program undér-its clrrent tem‘énorunde ,g_ er termis
and condmons, Y=

3{3&

T &-’ORQERSD*&& the:Defendant be in the custody of the South Carofina Department of Corrections for aiterm of
‘ days =~ months "  year {(tolsl may not exceed one (1).year).

No DuScnc TrerRny G PSS Pin TSy LAD AT s T

ENTERED 015 1.3
e
e |

This S dayot S‘i T L 2oty

" Presiding Judgn - S/‘ﬂ L rinas

C‘“OL.'W\’B ;(\ ) 8. C ST Judicial Cireuit

This.is-fo certlfy thati have received this order.

Offender's Signature _ , _ Witnessed by
| Signed this ___ dayof . . et | ‘ . SC
v
/!

Form 1152 (Tempiate} Page 1.0l 1 Re
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WITNESSES

(S) DALE JONES - Richland County Sheriff'

Lopt. J.5. Smit+h

/S FausSt

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

C-136649

m— ——
e ——

AGTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand J
Date: -
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DOCKET NO. 2011-GS-40-02114

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

e ——————————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MAY TERM 2011

——

92

I

THE STATE .
vs.

JOSEPH CHARLES TICE'

e ——————————

- Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH

MINOR, 2ND DEGREE (AGE 11-14)

SC Code: 16-03-0655(B)(1)
CDR Code: 0396

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

- Defendant

1
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead |
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness: .

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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STAF8 OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY.OF . . Richiand ;
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS400211 4
: Joseph Tice )y A/WH _C136649 '
) - ) Date of Offense:  8/1/2008 - 10/31/2008
Race: W . ‘Sex: M Age: 47 ) §.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)(1)
DOB: —SS# )  CDR Code #: _ 0396
Address: - ) ’
City,State, Zip: )
DL#: —SIDF. 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD ‘ :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Criminla Sexual Conduct with a Minor Second Degree - - - o .
inviolation of § l6-03-0655(B)(1) of the S.C..Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
(7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC £1517-25-45
. w/minor 1st or-Lewd Act) .-
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offensc [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ’ (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: ) Without Negotiations or Recommendanon 0 Ncgonated Sentenceg”, [X]» Rostmitndation by the State.
ATTEST: Ay
h ﬁ%an, Margaret Fent SC Bar# é ;Defendant v
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 20 days/manthg or {7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to paya ﬁne of $ ; providedrat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

mond subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servnces standard conditions of
probati® tch are incorporated by reference. .

M URRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: F-LL~ ¢
@}’/Defendani is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
S

tate Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is 10 be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 US.C Sectlon '922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

, Payment Terms: Obtain GED .y

WS L) eFen04ns 18 Te BE BANS ad Anend Voc. Rehag or Job Co EATIFIED TRUE COPY
Cors oDy VUL SUITRBLE SOV LY 19 May serve W/E begining ‘CFORIGINALFILED;

Recipient: _A_Jiﬂa)l@&—l G ol Substance Abuse Counseling Jﬂ;-’ I»-/:’ﬁ m’

*Fine: : . \ Random Drug/Alcohol testin, !% L.C. PLU 9.

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consec W GRUNTY

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginBRUITH ( :.AHC}LNA
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 .

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 3 N paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ . / VLeriwv—~

g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 % [0 Condition Discharge, §l{4-53-450(C) requin\as

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessinent) $40/ea § (O Appointed PD or appoiiited other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

8§ 44-53-450(C)(Conditional Discharge) $350 b3 during probation.

3%lo County (if paid in installments) 3

TOTAL 3

- 4 Presiding Judge )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 7 _ i R Judge Code: P AV
Court Reponer ) # %" —‘E Sentence Date:

SCCAL217 (06/2010)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA® - —

) INTHECO'  * OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ' Richland )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASEH: _ 2011GS4002115

- Joseph Tice y  A/WE _CI36650 :
) Date of Offense: _8/1/2008 - 10/31/2008

Race: W - - Sex: M. Ace: 47 ) S.C.Code § : _16-03-0655(B)(1

DoB: ek o )  CDRCode#: _ 0396

Address: )

City,State,Zip:~ e »

DL#: e % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No[J CMV Yes(J NoD Hazmat Yes(] No[J .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTEDOF or - KPLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor Second Degree '

inviolationof § 16 03-0655@!(1 ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396 -

O NON-VIOLENT ) VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (38172545

- . wiminor 1st or Lewd Act) ;
The charge is: . [X] As Indicted, - {T)Lesser lncluded Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is DWithout Negotiations or Recommendation. (0 Negotiated Sentence, seomipngation by the State
E aﬁan Margaret Fent SC Baxﬂ ﬁ, ; Defendant y S ‘ ar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [S-state Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z O dayslmomr [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine ofs ; providegshat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§ ; plus. costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

month and subjectto South Carolins Department of Probation, Parolé and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

{O_CONCURRENT or (O CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on: E-Lit~ ¢ - '

efendant is to be given credit for time served pursvant 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
State Department of Corrections. '
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-2 5-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of & violation of Section 16-25—20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shnp,transport,posscss,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: . [] Deferred [C] Def. Waives Hearing  [JOrdered  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED

0O
BSubySCBRPPS M_M_Q_ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

Q&%&M May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Prven B PP, . 0O
\ .

Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine:

Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 % pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 3 S .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 § __ paidtoPublic Defin—d;r Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s r\ ' §
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S U y
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % £/ 8 LIV :
g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 °§ (O Condition Discharge, §44~53-450(C) tequires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Yest Fee) $50 '3 $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca  § {0 " Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) © 85 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44.53-450(C) (Condilional Discharge) ~ $350  § during probation.
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL 3 .
Presiding Judge
Clerk-of Coun/ Deputy Clesk y gﬁ :ﬂwélé: Judge Code: _2/2.&
Court Reporter: —A; JTHelsdon  semtence Date: Bt l-cy

SCCA/217 (06/2010)



S'IQQ OF SOUTN CAROLINA . L, IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESS§ONS

County of l\f{)w _ g Oﬂ_-GS. |n%ent N".meb 4- |
STATE Ve | Probation C/Wis: W = A3 -0

Name of Original Qffense: ' i Y _€m
! Original Ave: () pi_A

Tow ice

AKA

Race: ____,\/\( cex; Y1 1) Dale of Original Offense: -
oos: _ ° _ | Conviction S.C. Code §: __1 {2 230 )
'SSN: _ — ‘| Conviction COR Code #: (D 2 1 / ' '
SID#: . _ [ Original Sentence ;O LA\'/\ Jj’) \[r§

[ 4
: ORDER R=re R
The above named defew)l has b?ea;:wm violating the conditions of probation ordered o@l\ 7Y\ in the Cout of

General Sessions of _Lounty, and/or the additional conditions orde+gq by the Court in probati

conlinuation orders(s) issued on =1 , as sel forth in the altached s) or citation(s) dated g_-\_{_a 5
. After hearing the evidence and-being duly adwsed in the (presencelabsence) @defendant, | find that the above

_ named defendanl has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by numbe: or indicat iaf condllions as provided In the affidpvir)

P

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: .

O thesuspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required 1o serve ] monthslyea'rs, the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay § . :

% the suspended senlence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve 4. Mrerarsof the original
- senlence and/or pay $ : thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditi t forth in the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order. : : ’

(J the above named defendant is continued on probalion as provided for in the original senlence, subject o the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

0O the above named defendant is placed on aclive electronic monitoring pursuam to §23-3-540 (mandatory if conv:cted of first degree -
" criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: O Depariment fees (anearagg

- Civil judgment: O Depanment fees
jbalance) 0 Fines and other fees

?ﬁes and other fees g _
Restitution (and 20% [Rerearsgesbatance) O Restitution (and 20%)
Lovrtav e - SeX  lovmsemne o, - ConeypmnT

The defendant is given. credit for pre-revocation hearing delenum{ time on current probation vnolatlon to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections.

.The defendant has previously served a _months/years on this sentence.

{split sentance time andlor prior perlial réyocalion time)

?Zl Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:
u]

The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

This 24 day of W\V’f)/ - 403 QQ A .&\
Lev MM‘N’\ ,SC ) \\lﬁl Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may al aay time revoke or modlify any condillon of this probation; impose any lawlul condilions | deems proper; or exunﬂ your
petiod of probation notto exceed five (S) years. Al any time within ihe petlod ol your probavion, the Courn may requite you lo serve any pari of the ovﬁrg 66W sed.

Presiding Yudge

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me. the order and the conditions set oul therein. | agree to comply WQEKDF&E atﬁﬁe‘-ﬁ‘- my aliached

probation order during the period of my probatian. ¢ have recalved a copy of this Court's order and afl allachments. OF OR‘
’ . #‘-U I/ 4
Offender's Signature . Wilnessed by %Wféfc o2C. Y
' ' mGHLAND COUNTY 3
Signed this day of s . at SC

Day Month- Year City
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

June 24, 2015

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

June 24, 2015

South Carolina Commlssmn on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT




o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

) ORIGINAL

Appeal from Richland County

Clifton Newman, Circuit Court Judge

JUN 24 2015

THE STATE, SC COurt Oprpea{S
RESPONDENT,
V. | |
JOSEPH CHARLES TICE,
| v APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2014-001957

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been
served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, at South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and

Pardon Services, PO Box 50666, Columbia, SC 29250, this 24" day of June, 2015.

Criise-Mucfetl

Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 24th day of June, 2015.

Z i% l_z — (L.S)
Notary Public for South Carolina

My Commission Expires: October 30, 2022.




